

John T. Finch, PhD

EDUCATION

Ph.D.	Curriculum and Instruction University of Louisville
Rank 1	Educational Leadership Northern Kentucky University
Master of Arts	Elementary Education Northern Kentucky University
Bachelor of Science	Elementary Education, 1-8 Xavier University

EMPLOYMENT

Instructor 2005 – present	University of Louisville Part-time/Full-time 2012 – present
Administration 1998 – 2012	La Grange Elementary Oldham County Schools
1993 – 1998	Cartmell Elementary Carroll County Schools
Teaching 1988 – 1993	James A. Caywood Elementary Kenton County Schools
1983 – 1988	Alexandria Elementary Campbell County Schools
1979 – 1983	Mary A. Goetz Elementary Ludlow Independent Schools
Site-based Decision Making Council 2012 – present	Parent Member, OCHS
1993 – 2012	Administrator Member, Carroll and Oldham County
1991 – 1993	Teacher Member, Kenton County Schools

Son, Benjamin, Junior 2012-2013

Michael J. Dinga

2202 Meadowbrook Drive, LaGrange, Kentucky 40031-9387
H: (502) 222-0030 C: (502) 552-0261 dingaky@bellsouth.net

Objective	Continue to serve as a parent member on Oldham County High School (OCHS) site based decision-making (SBDM) council
Experience	<p>Home Parent (September 1998 – Present)</p> <p>Local volunteer experience:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none">February 2001 – Present: OCHS SBDM council member—Served as parent representative, partaking in all meetings, including reviews and discussions of relevant school policies and SBDM procedures2004 – Present: In-class parent volunteer (Buckner Elementary, Centerfield Elementary, Oldham County Middle School)—Assisted teachers with additional tutoring/learning groups; chaperoned various field trips and “field days”; organized and assisted with school partiesNovember 2012 – Present : Oldham County Dollars for Scholars (Board Member since January 2013 – Present)—Assisted with policy and organizational issues; participated in scoring of applications2003 – Present: Volunteer coach for various recreational sports leagues2001 – Present: Louisville Chapter of Penn State Alumni Association—Assisted with various local and regional college fairsBourbon Ball, Kentucky Museum of Art and Craft, Louisville, Kentucky: Event Planning Coordinator (2005); Silent/Live Auction Coordinator (2004)2004 – 20011: Junior Achievement volunteer (Buckner Elementary, Oldham County Middle School, Centerfield Elementary)—Organized and presented series of in-class learning studies; chaperoned field trips to and assisted with JA on-site “Biz Town”; recipient of JA “Starfish Flinger Award” for exemplary service (July 2011) <p>Coach – Thoroughbreds Soccer Club, Buckner, Kentucky (2006 – Present)</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none">2008 – Present: Head coach of various travel soccer teams2006 – Present: Assistant Coach of various travel soccer teams <p>Wayne, Lazarus & Chappell/Chappell, Cohen, DiFronzo & Zinnershine, Boston, Massachusetts (1994 – 1998)</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none">Commercial Banking Attorney—Represented large- and small-business companies in day-to-day and long-range ownership and operation; represented national and regional banking institutions in all aspects of commercial banking and finance <p>Riemer & Braunstein, Boston, Massachusetts (1989 – 1993)</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none">Commercial Banking Attorney—Extensive experience in all aspects of commercial banking and finance
Education	<p>Boston University School of Law, Boston, Massachusetts (graduated May 1989)</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none">Juris DoctorateInternational Law Journal, Managing Editor (1987-'89); Staff Member (1987-'88)Author: “Extradition of RICO Defendants to the United States Under Recent U.S. Extradition Treaties,” Vol. 7-2 B. U. Int’l Law J 329 (1989) <p>Pennsylvania State University, University Park, Pennsylvania (graduated May 1986)</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none">Bachelor of Arts, with High Distinction (Major: Political Science Minor: Business)Phi Beta KappaDean’s List, 1982 – 1986
Interest Statement	Having been a parent member of the SBDM at OCHS since February of 2011, I have enjoyed my service in the position. As a parent with a daughter presently in 11 th grade who will be duly enrolled at both OCHS and Gatton Academy of Mathematics and Science, I am excited about having the chance to continue my involvement with OCHS, particularly with respect to the continued advancement of technology in the classroom, expanded learning opportunities, and the improvement of all areas of learning throughout the school.

Resume for Site Based Decision Making Board

- Mother of 3 & wife
- Bachelor's of Science Human Resources
- Crew Scheduler for United Parcel Service 24 years
- Supervisor for UPS
- Problem resolution specialist for UPS
- Co-business owner

Here's a list of volunteer experiences:

- Cedar Lake- Monthly reading to residents
- Reading- Assisting with reading program at Lagrange Elementary
- School Events: cheerleading, basketball, fieldtrip chaperone, football, elementary school classroom Mom, PTA, concession stands, gate attendant, dances
- Mary Hurst- Quarterly host of family dinners & spending time with troubled girls
- Youth ministry partner/leader
- Church Youth Bible teacher
- Church nursery-Monthly helper/teacher
- CBC Clothes Closet-Monthly helper
- School Libraries- Former monthly helper

Thank you for reviewing my information and considering me as a council member.

Sincerely,
Aara Kelly

Barry M. Gary
4910 Fible Lane
Crestwood, KY 40014
502.593.4497
bgary4910@bellsouth.net

EDUCATION

M.B.A., Bellarmine University, Louisville, KY, 2002

M. A., Rhetoric and Composition/Education, Western Kentucky University, Bowling Green, KY, 1988

B.A., English/General Business, Western Kentucky University, Bowling Green, KY, 1986

EXPERIENCE OVERVIEW

Barry M. Gary has more than two decades of experience directing education and learning programs in non-profit, for-profit, and education organizations. Currently the Director of Staff and Leadership development at Norton Healthcare, Mr. Gary previously worked in support of early childhood education and adult education as an educational consultant to the U.S. Department of Education and the U.S. Department of Health and Human Services. During this time, Mr. Gary provided training and technical support to Head Start grantees in Kentucky and across the United States, served seven years as a director for a Head Start Family Literacy Project, and acted as deputy director for the National Child Care Information Center (NCCIC). Prior to that, Mr. Gary led learning and organizational development efforts for several Fortune 500 companies and co-owned a private enterprise specializing in the application of analytics in business decision making. In his current role, Mr. Gary has represented Norton Healthcare in the Common Core State Standards Initiative and also serves on the Advisory Board for the college of business at Spalding University.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Regional Training Manager, CCH, Inc., Riverwoods, Illinois.

Regional Training Manager, The Michie Company, Charlottesville, Virginia.

Manager, Training and Development, Humana Louisville Service Center, Louisville, Kentucky.

Director, Head Start Family Literacy Project, U.S Department of Health and Human Services.

Senior Partner, Operations, Evaluation Works, LLC, Crestwood, Kentucky

Deputy Director, The National Child Care Information Center, U.S Office of Child Care

Head Start Training and Technical Assistance Network, U.S. Administration for Children and Families.

Director of Staff and Leadership Development, Norton Healthcare, (Present)

CERTIFICATIONS AND TRAINING

Certified Family Literacy Trainer

Creative Work Session Coach

Certified Behavioral Interview Trainer

Franklin-Covey Certified Trainer

Certified DDI International Trainer

SELECTED PUBLICATIONS

Gary, Barry and Duverge, Helmer, *Using Computers in Family Literacy Programs*, Louisville: NCFL, 1992.